Vermilion Housing
Authority

by
|||l“ i,
rH; g il {|1”'|:

,,,,, )44

r‘n'li Rl’ﬂ 'ILHC}N

Board of Commissichners

March 18, 2021
Board Packet



l,‘_r,ﬂ-.,h Yermilian Hausing Authority

1" ro -_1‘

it cm ke 1507 Elvman _ane
Ca-nllz. |- 61552
. P (2171 443-0R7T F: (7170 <32 7009

WERMILGY lezler Yimsan, Execative Qirzeior

LI TR R TR
et rrrsemam mrmmmmmmssmmmmmmm—— s smmmmm e rm——mmmm——————— e e rmmm .

T Al Inreregted Parties
FROM: Jaclyn Vinson., Executive Direelor
[RRS NS March 12, 2021

SLBJECL: Bomd ol Conmmissioners Moathly kocling

The regular meering ot tha Reoard of Comoussioners of the 1lovzing Aothority ol the City
ol Dunvills ¢0% Venmiliom Houwsing Authority ix schadnled for Thursday, arch 1%,
2T ar 4200 pan. will be bedd via wleconlereoce,

IV s



-l N 1807 Clerran Lunz
) Lary e, 1. & 213

- — R 1= e . Yl ) e
YERMILIOM Taw o Wizaon, T alive LDirer or

L LT LTV R I

T 1hoard of Cotunizaionms
- .- - . I
A Juclyn Vinson, Exceudve Dircetor

[REY N dwch 12, 2021

SLBJECT:  Buoard of Conmmissioners Maonthly Mesnng

1 he repualar neeting ol the Bowd ol Commissioners of the Mousing Aurthority of 1he City
ol Cvalle dhda Vermilion TTowsing Authooty 8 schedoled for Thursday, March 18,
2021 a3 20l pom. will be held via telecanference,

Coples ol infommation and busincss items are enclosed, Please contact ine a1 (217)
4443701 1L wvou have any gqueslions.

JY¥ouh
Enclosuras



Yermilion Housing Authotlty

K]
oty
LT

am
F. 1507 Lhviman Lane
- A Ca-wiliz. [LS2832
""’__E,F,'." LI P (2170 J3-0K71 F: (2170 231 TO5

Jeslr Wiosen. Excotive Disooine

BOARD OF COMDMISSTONERS
REGULAR MEETING
¥IA TELECONFERENCL
THURSDAY, MARCI 18, 2021

AGENDA
I, Pladge of Allegiance
ES F.oll Call
3. Approval of Agenda |velce vote]

4, Public and Resident Cormments;
Comiments will be accopled am ftoms fsted on the aeendda for aelion at the
Mareh Board of Contmissioners areering with a 3 minute Hinit or with
e anthorized form sipned and turned in prioy ro the meeting-£12

L

Approval of Fanuary 21, 2021 - YELA Board Minutes (pages 1-9
6. Puolice Reports (pages [0-11)

7. Doparenent Roports:
(ay Public Housige fpages 12-13)
(by LCV (pages 14-15)
(e} Fumily Services {pages 168-15)
(dly Finance {pages [9-38)
(e} Persconel (page 39)

A, Meaw Dasmess Tull the below items — roll call vele)
F iy Fiscal ¥ear 2022 Public Housing Bodget Sabmiasion {puyas 4123
* (2} Fiscal Year 2022 HOV  Seeton 8 Budger Sulmission (pugres 43-45)
* (e} Deeler Terrac Parking Avea and Tlaygeound Conerele Waork (puges 46-45)

Q. ther Business
(4} EIPC Update (page 49

[ S



Ip,r Vermilion Houslng Authority
107 Clerpin 1o

.n. a.
Danvills, IL 143k

"f ‘E_.Fﬂ,l LE‘ﬂ'H S [T A4 G2l Fr |27 S 31-70ED
Jueiva Vitann, Froaalne: Trear o

10, Chuimuon A ommissionsr Commetils

L1, Adprurnment

*NEED BOARD AFPROV AL ANDVOR RESOLUTION

~The next regulacky seheduled mecling of the Beoard of Commissioners 15 Aprid 15,
2071 via leleconference. We will boain al 4:00 pm.



MINTITES CFF
TANUALRY 21, 2021
BEGULAR BOARD MEFTING

The Bowrd of Commissionzrs of the Huusing Authority off he Oy of Tanville,
Mirgis d/b'a Vermmlion Housing Authonsy met in repular session on Jabuaey 21, 2020 ar
103 pom iz Zoom. Chairman O Shaugluesssy askoed Elder Purks oo Tead a praver in lisu
cfthe Pledge of Alleesimes.™ Tponell eall requested by Chairnan O Shaoghmessy, those
prosent und ahsent wers:

R SENT: Carla Bovd, Chairman Pat O Shavghosssy, Vice-Chairmin
—Ivaon Purks and Doamia Witzel
ABSENT: Alicia Geddis, Gagy Miller and Lindsay VanFleel

ATEOVRESENT  Lxesutive Divector, Tachyn Wingon: Sne [larden, Chie!
Finangral Ollicer, Amber MeCoy; Dirceoor of Hosling
Operaliony, Brittany Savalick: Preveorion Cood Liglor,
Tamera Forthenbeny; Tracy Williums and Steve Clark from
s E Clark & Associanes; Rosg Brown [ron WITY and
Jewler Builey from Conmmercial News

Chairman O Shavehnessy called Sorany additiong or delations 10 ilem moomber 3 on
Ure goenda. None were presentod, Chuinman O°Shaghnessy then called for g motion 1o
approve Lhe agenda as presented.  Connnmissicoer Witzel moved that the agends be
approved as presentad, Viee Chairmin Packs sceonded the mocion. Upoo unaiitous ayes,
upprovil was printad,

Chainnan O Shuughnessy opened the floor 1o public and resident comments, item
number 4 on fhe ageada, None wene preseated.

Chatrman O Shaughavdsy asked for any additions or deletions Lo be minwes from
the Drecernber 172020 Remrlar Board Meeting and Closed Mecinp Minates ilen number
3 an the amended agenda. None woere presented, Chalrman O Shaughnessy stated rthat if
there were nwy additions or corgeclions, be needs 4 motion o approve She mowles.
Comunigsioner Wilkehmsde g moetion that the mooles [ooan e December 17, 2020 Regulu
Board Meeting and Closed Mecling Minutes be approved, ice Cholnnan Parks secomded
the monen, Upon wanimons aves, the minutes of the TDecamber 17, 2020 K2 ular Board
Weeting and Closed dMueciing Minntes were apptoved.

Chuinman O Shanghnessy asked Lor i number 6 o the azanda — Police Boporls.
Mrs, Yingon slated there were | police calls for Decenber.

Chainman O*Bhangluiessy aeked lor jtem muvher ¥ oo the agoebds — Bhveelor™s
repoITs,

GO OOG0 0



fa)  Public Hensing — Uity Savalick wenl over the Treeember report, She
slzed they were 21 92% accupaney forall AR, A quedtion wid angwer session follomasad.

{hy  HCVSeetion § - Urittany Savalick winl over he December rapart, A
questiosl aad urswer sessiom fellowed.

[e) Family Services - ‘Lamera Fonbcabeny wenl over the Decomber report, A
question ang mswer fession Jollowed.

{0}  Fioanee — Amber MoeCoy went over the Finance, | AR s and Lapendilures
Eoports Sor December,

(] Personnct — Mlea Vinvon weenl over the Docommher report.

Chaltrun O Shawrhnessy asked o there were any other quesiiong repanding the
TCPOTHE. None were presented,

Chairman O°5havghnessy sshed lor ilem number 8 on the agenda - Llowding
Authorisy of the Cliv ol Daoville Authorizing Fxceution of an Option Apreeinent wilh
Wermilion TTousing Coalition; PHA Amues] Plan; 3-Year Action Plam: Cenrertdal Muanor
Corridor Renovalion Bid aad Mer Che Manor Coreidor Renavacion T,

(a)  MHowsing Autkarity of the City of Danville Anthoriging Kxeculivn of an
Optiom Aprecment with Vermilion Howsing Coalition  rs, Vinson and Steve Clok
wet over the Oplion Apgreemient. Chatrman O Shaughnessy ashed 11 there were any
gucsiioms, None were esenied.  Comunissionet Bovd made s motion oo approve the
Howsing Authorily of the ity ot Tamville Autborizing Lxeeolion ol an Oplion Agresmeant
with Vermilion Llovshyr Coulilien. Vice Chairman Parks seconded I

RESOLUITION MO, 2021-1

RESCUIZUION Ol ETLE BOARD OF COMMIBSTONERS 0T
THE HOUSIMG ATUTHORTTY OF LK CLTY O DANVILLE, ILLINGTS
dibin WVERMILION HOUSTNG AU TIIORILY

WHEREAS, the [ousing Awherity of the City of Danville, Tlinois d/bfa Y ertilion
Howsing Autharits (the “Awhorily™} s an [Uinois numicipal cotpoeration and public body
organized pursuant t the Hlnois Howsiay Authoity Ace (310 TTOS TOST e aeq.) (the
“Acly Lot the parposes of engagine o sflordable housmy, providing rental assistaace, and
wodertakivg land assembly, clearance, relwbililalion, development and redevelopaent

=
f—
il
[yl
| ]
Sy
o

;I—

-



profects a8 will seml e relicve the shorluge of decent, safz. affordable and sanivoy Lo using;
and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of it purpose sid objeclives, the Authorily caused the
creation ol Yenrilion Housing Coalition (N1, an Ulinois ne-lee-prolil coporation (the
“Corporancn” [or the purposes o redeveloping cartain propesdy owhed by tis Aulhovily,
including the proparty deseriboed in the Option Agreement atached herelo a: Lahibit A (Lhe
“Troperty™ 1 and

WHEREAS, the Comparation is an insteamentalivy of te Awherily; und

WHEREAS, the Corporption will be tnukaag spplication tor 2n allocasion of low
income housing las eredits for mupnass of redevcloping property owned by the Anthorivg:
Cibe

WETERIAS, i coomeelion with its application. Corporation i3 oblisaled 1
cvidence site contral; ad

WHEREAS, 10 fucilitite the redeveloproent of dwe Properly uy ablmduble howsing,
the Authonity desites W grant CopoTation an aption w0 pukehase dus Properly.

WHEREAS, The Homzing Aatheriy ol the Civy of Danville, Minois débds
venmilion Housing Authority desiees to apgrove such delion.

NOW., THEREFORE, in lunheranee of the goals and chiectives of the Aullwrily,
Lthe Bourdd of Commissioness herehy reselves, acknowledges and ancherizes he ollewing:

Secuon 1. The Findings and recizationg hereinabove set fovth wre adopted
ard fonnad Lo b rue,

Secuon 2. The Oplion Agresment anached herew us Exhibil A s herely
appreved.

mection 3. Juelyn Vinsom, the Fwecucive Ditecior o the Aulhority, i=
herelry authorized W und directed to execute and deliver the
dllzched Oplinn Anesement,

seenon 4. This Resolulod 1s in uddiliom to all ather resolutions on the
subject and shall be conwrued in wccordunee  therewith,
sacepling as W that part in direct condlict with any ober
resalution, in which cvenl the provisions hereof zhall contiro).



Sectiom 3. This Hesolovion shall be o full Joree snd clleet mom and atfter
118 pssdpe and approval inthe manner providad by L,

Chuirnm £ Shaughnessy called for 2 roll call wote w0 approve the Housing
Authorty af the City of Danvills Anhotizmyge Exceulion of an Option Agreement winh
Vennilion Housnyr Coulilion which procnced the following:

AYES: £ Bosedd, T O Rhaughoessy, 1, Pachs and L. Wil
NAYLS: Mo
ARRENT: Al Geddis, G, Miller mud L. YanFlool

Chalrman O Shapghacssy thereupon deelared said motinn carried,

(b PUHA Annual Plan — Mrs, WVinson went over the Anoual Plen, Chairmian
CrShaughnessy asked if there were any quesions. None were presenced. Commissionar
Witzel made 2 motion w approyve the PHA Anmal Plag, Comissioner Boyd sceended i

RESOLUTION Ny, 2021-2

FESCOLULITON OF THE BOART OF COMMISSTONERS OF
THE HOUBING ATITHORTTY QF UL CLIY OF DANYILLLE, ILLINOTS
/b W ERMILICHN HOURTN G ATITTIORTTY

WHEREAS, the TTonsing Avnthorily of Lhe City of Deanville, Mhinois dba Yermilion
Huuwsmg Authonty (the “Anthority™) is an Winois runicipal eomporation and public body
vrgamzcd pursoand to the Tiaois Meusing Auhorily Ac (300 [ILES 18] ot seq.} (the
YAl lor the pupascs of engaging i aflordable housing, providing renial wesistance, and
undetlaking Eamd assembly, clearance. rehahilivadon, development and redevelopment
projects 28 will ted to relivve the shortape of decent. safe, alferdable and swiitary housing;
A

WHERFEAS, in furtharancs ol is pupose, o approve the THA Anmaal Plan: aod

WLHEREAS, The Houwsing Awhorine of the City of Dapvifle, [linvis dibea
Vermilion Lloushig Authorily, desives to approve such acion,

NOW, THEREFORT., in forthermse ol the guals and objectives of the Anthority,
the Board of Commissioners hereby resolves, aeknowledees and authorizes the Dollowing:

Hoction 1. The findings and recitations heremabove sel Torth are adoprad
ad [ound Lo be ne,

seciton 2. Approval of the A Agnmal Plan.

(00Dpnpa



sccton 3. This esolution 12 ih addition o sl other resolutions on the
subjeet and shall he constued o accordwoce erewith,
eXceplung s Lo thal part in dircet contlict with amy other
resolution, i which eventl the provisions hereol shall ermtral.

Baction 4. Thes Resolution shull be an tull foree and offect from and alles
s passage and approval i the wanoer provided by Joa

{Chaivmaua O Shanghnessy calicd for a roll call soe Lo approve the PHA Armaal
Plun which prodoced the followina;

AN I O Shaughrisssy, T, Parles, T Wiatzel and O, oy
mAYEN: Svome
ABRSLAT: L5 Miller, L. WanFleet and A, Gedolis

Chanman €3 Shuuglmessy thareupon declared suid motion carmied.

{¢)  S-Year Actdon Plan — Mrs. Vinwen woent over the 5-¥ear Action Plan.
Chairmman OFshawgzhnessy asked it there wrere any quoestions. Nome were presanted, Vies
Chainman Tarks made a molien w approve the 3-Vear Action Plan, Comuissionet Boyd
socomided it

HESOLUTION NO. 2021-3

RESOTLUION Ol THE BOARD OF CONDATSETONI RS O
THEHOUSING ATITHORTTY QO P1LE CITY OF DANVILLE, TLLTNOTS
d/bre W LEBNLILION HOTISTSG ATTTII0RITY

WHEREAS, the Housing Authoriey ol e Cuy ol Danvilie, THineis d'hia Vepmilion
Howsiog Authorily (the “Autherity™) iz an Ulinods mamicipa] comporation and public body
organized pursiaml o the THineis 1lousing Autbority Acl 310 TLOS 1090 et geq. (il
“Acl”1 lir the purpeses of enpaning i allordabls hoasing, providing rental assistance, uil
widetlaking land asserehly. ¢learance, rehabifitation, development and redsvelopment
projuils as will lend to relieve the shorage ol decen, suti, affardahle and sanitary housing;
Rl

WHEREAS, ia [urtheranee v ics purposs. to approve the 3-Your Plan; and

WIHEREAS, The Housing Awthority of the iy ol Danville, Minads ol
Yermilion Elousing Auhornity, dezires o approve such aclion.

G0C5angs



NOW, THEREFORE., in furtheranes of the goals mwl vbjeuives ol the Authorite,
the Bound ol Conmmissioners herehy resolves, ackonow ladges and sulhorizes the Solloswing:

Secliom | The findipgs and recialions hereinabove sl forth are adopted
grid Towad Lo be e,

sectiom 2. Approval of the 5-Year Action Plun,

Sccliom 3. This Resolution 18 0 addidon w all olher resalutions on the
subjevt and shall bz construed o accordonce  therowizh,
excepting as 1o tho purt i diveel condlict with any other
rosolution, mwhich event the provigions hereo” shall conol,

Suction 4. This Raaolution shall be i Jull loree und effect from and afier
1l passare and approval inshe mehner provided by law.

Chuinnen O Shaughnessy called for a roll call vole W approve the S-Year Action
Flun which produced the following:

AY LS 1. Purks, D Wilzel, C. Bovd and 1, O7Shaug hessy
NAYES: MNome
ARSENT: G Miller, L VanFleet and A, Geddiy

Channnun 3" Shaughnassy therenpoa declared said motion carned.

() Centennial YIanor Corridor Repovation Bid  Wrs Winson wenr over s
i Chairman O shaughnessy asked if there weee any questions. Mone were prosented,
Commmssioner Witrel madle a mnotion o spprove The Cantenmial Manor Corridor Benovulion
Liid, Commissioner Boyd seconded i1,

RESCGLLUTION Nk 2021-4

RLUSOLUTION OF THE BOART? OF COMMIESIONLERS OF
THE HOUSTNG ATILGRITY O THE CTTY OF AN, ILLINODS
dDia VRERNIT IO LIOUSING AUTHORITY

WHERITAS, the Houshnr Awhorty of the City ol Denville, Hhneis 3% Vermilion
Housmg Antharity (the “Authoniy™) 12 an Minais municipal corporation snd public hody
urgemized pursuant o the Llikeis Howsing Authority Ace (210 LLOCS 1077 oL seq.) (e
“AclT) tor the purposes of engaging in alfordable housing, providing tenlal assislance, and
underiaking land assembly, viemanee, rehabilitation, developmenl ad redevelnpment

D2egpogn



prujecs s will end Lo relicwe the shortage of decent, sale, allogdables and fauilary bousmy;
tnud

WHERKEAS, 0 furtherance ol ils putpose, the Authoricy Lo gpprose & provject.
wreement with Farnswonth Creonp for copeldor renevaliong wl Crnlenaial Manoer nos to
cacood B LE.OH0.00; and

WHEHRTAS, The llousing Authority ol the City of Danville, Tlingis dibda
Warmilion Llousing Agthority dediees Lo gpproyve such action.

MW, THEREEQORE, in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Authorily,
the Bourd of Commissieners hevely resolves. acknowledges and authorizes the Tollowims:

acetion 1. The findings and recitalions hercinabovy sel lonb are adopted
wd Llund Lo be rue.

sccton 2. Approval of a project agrectent wilt Fnmsworlh Chroup for
cotder renovalions at Cemtennial Maonor not to o snoeced

FERA00G,

Sectiom 3. This Resoluliv 13 in addilion o all ether eezolutineg oo e
suliact and sholl Be constroed in scoordance  herewith,
eRCLpUNg o5 Lo thal pat in direet conflicr with any ulher
reaolution i which evenl the provisions boreaf shall cantrol.

Seciion 4, This Resotulion shall be in fall foree and e ffect from aaed aller
it passage and approval o e aumuer provided by Tuw

Charmman O Shaaghnessy called Zor 2 ol cull vole w upprove the Centennizl
YWanor Corridor Rewovalion Bid which prodineed the Zollowing:

AYES: Tr Witzel, C, Liowd, PO Shauehnessy and T, Rarks
MNAYLS: Mo
ABSENT: G Mller, L, VanlPles und AL Geddis

Channan O Bheugbmessy thereupon declared saicl ot ion carried.

(£}  Mer Che Manor Corridor Reaovation Bid — Mrs, Vinwum sent over the
b, A& question sl wsyeer session followed, Chaltmmm: O°Shauglnessy askiod if there
wire uny other questdons, MNong woere prezenled. Commissioner Tioyd made o meion 1
approve the Mer Che Munor Corridor Renovalion Bid. Viee Chuitman Parlis seconded i,
1Ipon unaninons ayes, motion carricd,

dUGOBO0T



HESOLLTION NO, 2021-5

BLUSOLUTTION G THE BOARD OF COMMISSTONERE OF
THE HOUSRTNG ATTTIIORILY Ol TR CITY OF DANVILLE, [LLENOTS
s VERMILTOMN HOTIATNG AL LILORITY

WHERFEAS. the TTousing Ahorily vl the City of Danville, Tineds &l Vermilion
Huusing Auhonty (the “Authority™) is an (Hinoig monicipal corpunlion mud public hods
orgaztived pursuanl e the Mineis Fonzing Authorivy Ac (310 1LCS 1091 @0 seq ) (the
SACETY [or the purposes ol engaping in affordahle housing, providing rental assisinee, and
undertaking land wsscinbly, clearance. rehahilismtion, development and redevelopment
projects az weill tend w reliove the shomage of decent, safe, affoedable and saniary housing,
and

WHEREAS, n turthzrance of its porpose, the Awborily o approve 4 project
sereerinl wilh Schiombarg Fine Jrim for cocidor renovslions al der Che Manor not to
creeed $143 337.20; and

WHEREAS, The llousiug Awhborly of the Ty of Thanville, Dlnois o/
Yenmilion Tlonsing Aubority desites 1o approve such action,

NOY, THEREFORI, i furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Authorivy,
the Foard ol Connmissivners hereby vesolves, aclmowledgss and anthorizes the following:

sechiom | The findings axad recitations hercinabove sel Forll are adoptsd
ald Lound io be lruc,

Section 2, Approval of a project agreement with Schaumlborg Fine Trim
for cortidor renevations dl Mer Che Manor not to excesd
SL45 8700,

mection 3, “Lhis Kesolwidon s i additdon o all other rezolurions on the
subject and shall be comslroed in acowrdance dherowith,
cxccpuny us o that part in dicedt conllicr with sny olher
resalution, i wiich vveenl the provisions hereet shall coutrol.

Sectiond,  Lhis Resoluies shall he in 1211 forge and effect from and aller
11 pagsags and approvul in te manmer provided iy law.

Chanrman CF Shaughaessy callisd Lor 2 roll call vore o approve the bler Che blunor
Clortidor Eenovation Bid which produced the lollowing:

10400703



AYES: . Bovd, PO shanshnessy, T. Paris and 12, Witzel
wAYER ane
ANBSENT: A Goeddig, O Miller and T.. %an Fleer

Chairmun € Shunglmessy therenpon declared said motion eareizd,

Claman O Shawghnessy asloed for imem 2 onthe apenca — Other Business. Sonc

vepls Protcnilod.

Chairman O'Shaughnessy wvked  Jor dom W on the  apenda -
ChulirtsmiCommissioner Comments. ™Sooe wege prasenrs,

Chairmin (7 Shanghnessy stated Lhatl wath the agenda ilems sadzlicd he seonld
volirlain g motion o adjmun the meeibie, Combnssdoner Witeel made e motien o
adjourn. Commissioner Boyd secondad 1he motion, Lpoew 2 utenimous vole e meating
wis adjourned ur 4240 pom.

Thate:

Chairman

Lhe Elousing Avthority ol the Clly of

Dhanville, inois dibds Yeomibion Housing Awhority,
Bowd of Connmnissioners

Tate:

Seerctuny Treasarer

Lhe Llousing Aulhoriiy of the City of

Danville, Hlinoi: d/va Yermibon Housing Authoricy,
Bawrd of Conmmissioners

GG 000G



oseg ey

SHEH 1%0p L1 suasiedwon =320 o) me}qm

L)y 0 Ha|g (109] Elh W AusNeq Jnsawog aonod! L 20T T
usppSY 4o YR 005 S0) Ut SBEWED EuniD|  Syeo g Bolod: LEGTTT
- PIYaIIED TseT Ju yoaiq oL oy w sfieyosip paienelBBy|  seQ ueq sonod; L2072/ 8T
IPadUIED o 1901 Q001 Uy W Aiejieq apsawog|  SXeQ 4ed a0lod! LZ0Z/0EE
i unizedocH |[EMASUOH 40 Y300 DOF S4YT U §oagD Seuakd | | c:mﬁ_mu %04 LFOZIR LT
AIBHENA JO %3010 D06 241 Ul Waaskud 4o 131o Ue o UoHejola]  Syee Je 4 BNCd LZ0RIL LT
B RIBETQNH JO 3o0|q 05 Sy Ul .__:m_m:._m mzmﬂ_ e 8Med LZDEWLE
USRRaM 40 43010 Q06 Sy L Aajed u:mm_._.__u_ﬁ_ Csyen IEd aMGd L Z0E L LT
PIBQGNH 0 400Iq 406 sy} Ul Lapeq slsawop paleasliby  syeo Bed 8dliod L2021 L/Z
18 B0 £2) 18 Aaleg Dllseng  BUD BN BdI0d LZ0ZDL/E
sz uniBulgse A Jo Haald Qs sS4 Ul Assledg n_:m.m._._._D_H_ Isjaayq 2M2d 208012
B PIEQNH o 4201g Q06 24l Ul ueneBisaal s sHeQ Jled, 891104 LZ0TIBIE
LioYag Jo Y00I0 Q06 Bl Ul WELERA STEIS UF SYeD IIed! 8210d L Z0Z6IZ
aueT] ||agduwes 10 ¥0lg Q00| 3Ly U puk| paeddns 2leys o) ssedsan feuIlling - SYeC ied| e0iiod [T0Z/8/2
Jeaulg uoiBurigsens, 30 yoo|g OOF 243 Ul AlSpeg Jsaog lejsayg| 80304 | 2048
) 18 AlELIWIBE |[1] 18 Alapeg DiEsusg. YNy Ty =s00d | LEAS AT
PIIYSUIE S JSB'T 40 ¥O0[q NOSE By} Ul Aisneq dlsalog-  SYB0 NEd| soiod|LZ0EnE
T ) T sRI UoliBd 18 ooid 006 3y U1 iGAplod Apepsosi.  $xe0 ned| seidd[1202E
pieqanH pue uewA s je Auedoc o] ssedsall |BuIlunD:  SHED JIBd| 2010d |1 20ZE
13 4B €04 1B npUoa Arzprosg! YT BN 20004 (|08 S
T ST T “uewA|g o o010 00g) 24 Ul pue| 63 ssedsall _m:_E:U_ s:e0 Ie4| #o00d|1Z0Z2rE
o ST LogsadooH "Hnogy malinyied Je uenebnsaau| [Le] T meiniied| solod|Lg0zEre
o uapduosag| uwagean| adAj =3Y-1q]

LZ0Z7 Aenlgsed - smap |eladauwan Ul suaday anljed - vHA




e se soyuadeld fAunan sapnsd).
PR SH I, | -
D1 HE, REHTIHG -9
IR IR - [0
[ LA
HILG HE, -1y
roile: b 101
WaTe- 0d

EL T LT
. CURLTE LR |

_“_N_“_ﬂ_ 20T ,
e

Z-13i5! -0 1-L8: b0 . F T ety
LI D =S 10 SR Wi e

- LHEP O e A= 97 Fl e
TN E S s L L ErEsTOd PEME . TR

TR LFN T LT L0 T ik by
= g R LENGY © ST - H O G- TS - LG =0 4 T NI ETE

I S T NGNS LAT ) [Bd__ &« TR
¥ i JEWEE OF o 850 5F &5 - AQRSRIN

o IURYE P A R _. Va1 ol 1L P IR
LT LR TR 0 G- DA | H HOUR L0 Co T oe %L . __c:._L|

e i — e LR LN

EE.__.:._;E__ _m_:fu?.._m JEm_.nh._._._u:;D._ m__.um:y_m:_mmq_
R A= = F = A R TR

DEDE LE0E oFnT _..NDN. ﬁm_...__ﬂ_ LEGE

A Ad Ad A4




AUELE 3l Cezanorg Szpert

~ebraary

e —
d BlEd ot Al pe
i i | il
: Sedne far DR
2 !',;|1|} i R Far Bama | e g

AN [ || D 1INIT 5
BRF 101-Fair Qaks -

[EMRFS T o esa T

SR

Sk n-teeler, Churchill, adlsocn CE.

LT

NPT R S N
|

LMF 103 Wer Che

I HIHHELE: S H U

Lok

OFAF 104 County e

HEHHE T 4 cm

AN

[y

aRant R PR e [T Jipes ([t

7E TR =

niilidg

| srand ToTal \ast ottt s L T AHLE N FE s, s

=1

3 P

D RO LHAME : gL TED FIELDES



Crerno Update

t Fair Qaks
‘Transferred 14
Joucher Route ar
‘Parting 0
‘Awaiting Eligibitity Y
i_l"-"'l_g_u_ﬂl aut an gwn 10
Total | a3
!Ftan‘u-_'y Court

Transferred A
Awaiting Transfer 0
WYoucher Route 7
vacant Frior to Approval &
Parting 0
Abandanaed d
hNoved out an own 2
Tatal | 28]

d

ror

LY

gon;:



HCY February 2021 Board Repart

UTILIZATION
= Mew Admiszionss 5
*  Terminaticns: 2
1- Portalility
- Vaoluntary

HCW issued &Y Tenant Protection Vouchers ta Lhe lamilies affected by the Fair Qaks Phase | Demalition. O
those, 5 kave alrcady feund haosing in Yetmilion County. 20 have requested to port, The ramaining famllies
nawe not indicated their preforcnce. 16 familios overall wens gither transferred ta other public housing unlls ar
movesd ot on their own, (soc Bema Update included in LIPH report]

We have been in communication with the Wa and new praperty managament at Cannen Place to ensure an
increasa in YASH and VASH | 14 vouckers.

Vear L
. 3T
2018 2020 | 2021 : S Total’

Lan : . b
FR DEMO | vasH Port- ' _

Wiomth o . FUP Reg. n |wasH| 15 iep Out | PMIN e
(1 | 3@7 440 3 138 17 51 5 12 4 ETT)

2 387 4| & a1 IR 5 14 '

3 334 440 7 142 o oag 53 5 14

4| Zah A7 : i

5 402 | 458 ]

B 403 LN £ .

7 407 | 469 - s

5 405 | 469 i

o 406 | 464 _ N

1n £L17 ARG o .ﬁ,"

11 225 4y el

12 436 | 463 P RN

Srand . - :::._;__: -_.v- . "o . f;__:-. . .-:-?_:_ ;;',"._\';_‘_‘ ,'m - _.:1_ ) I .. e | .I- ) .

Total 4849 ['5547. 24 1021 |- "R .| .gab je1sEC as L Fan a2 1411 |
Legend:

FUP- Famlly UnHflcatlan

Reg.- Regular

YASH- Veteran Administration Supportive Housing
YASH16- Cannon Place {Project-Based)

CP- Crosspelnt Refarral

Fort-Out- Pavable Port-Outs

PNII- Prairie Meadows Phase | [Project-Based)

065000 14




D1asr @ s1n | 46g i

A RE I : .
$224.453 i I

Ura Unl Manlhs sorailable

UraL Unit Manlhs Leasad

als Aannual Budeat Aulhorily
HalF Houslng Asslslance Payrment
PUL PerUnil Cosl (Average!




FAMILY SERYICES MONIHLY ACTIVITY REPORT - Mlonth Foding: FERBRTTARY 2021

L PROGRAM STATISTICS
This reparting inlermation includes undoplicated monthly fotals per grant program,

FAMILY SELRYICES:
v The Fonmly Serviess departiasit 15 continwing o baild pamteershapss in the comegoity,
v Worlting with the |lope Cenlar asdist south with sinou] assipmuenls snd stay in touel with
larnibieg,

COMPREHENSIYVE PREY ENTION GRANTS:
TEEN PREGNANCY FEREYENTION
- PEET webmarsz
- Impiermeniation g Noeth Ridee
- Revmoyhngiipdabing Powerf'oint scisions tor remote facilitation

L. MEITIMNGS Q1EL STAFE TRAIMING ATTENDED DURING THE MONLH:
- DACE Logderskip Boot Camp
- WAMEL Training

MONIHLY PROGRAM HIGLILIGITS - {zranis applivd Tor and ayarded, success stories,
special mectingsiovemnels, dederipion of new staff, special holiday events, mojor youth spoetd evenls,
aveards. competitions)

Depariment of Houman Services
*  Lhaw the Line Mespect 1he Lines implenwnlalion
* TP el Zoorn mechings sod mainings

My [rom The Tlope Center:
= Iall proaraonmeng:

QAT S AN Mkeanlury Sugdenls
oo 1 2G0- 130 PA Elormnoatany Stodonts
= LA13E0 likernzilary Siadenls
mo Z2:0G-400 PR Middle snd High Schanl Students

With che K3 grant partnzrship we huve with Two Boads Woellness Conter and he Lhaiversioy of fllinais, Lauren
o 1o Ml Pork Dlemneaturny School oo Lnesdays, Wednesdaws, and Thuradnys, Dieplemeniag g social-
cmottonal learning cargiculnm with ke shixlents Liere,

Wegnll have a few remote lea:ning smdens who care fothe Bope Cenler o god on thelr clagses, aad o alter
gchimad hering progeam iz sleady,

WéE are Slweding o pilepace o Lransion W ooy new spaes the Honsing Autaorty has affered vus, and onee seided
1 Lhare, we will ook ar what programesfactivites we'll olier ane when,

We are tapang Lo B able leooller wmors of oue usnal scemer programming chig oposning samngy]

BO300G 16



o tacchoak com/hapecenicridanvilles

Mews froon 'The Dwelling Maec:

Planmry fandvaiser - Broakfast & [irzal-a-Bal ko eveni-- so ot il weor calemslar,
Satneeay, honee 26

Lastor buskers wiore donated w0 U120, 163 are aoing 1o Yereibiva Counly clonslary sehools—abour 9060
hvpiene prostocts wisl eals s seeoe dun Tungs, Feaded oy TDE buc 115 woluneer bowrs by Friends o TRR

Dewslr ppuling hemn bogeker.

Plewse see detatled chasl for Ikvelling Mace sereices that have been proeided w oo coreonwnily, (iliachouent)



par —_———

WS G SAINED Anidas LUady 1inwy FY3 pue
I i 2 A

s

b RERL SR TH R SN TG

ANB D00 SEIOIUS Sy AT PEG ] COOMNR DT SMAIIREINAD LY 35T 10 INTYD B0 SIEL T SHr] DU T Sy
1af frr sansadaed gy Brsnon GO 2 S S asog SuLSTANT SaU TSI | IS AnEY Sy
10 g fegize g g0 A0 AUDPZE R0 Te0s Eegiling STonpoud 2500 mpogesnion con Suslidy Sxous a0y e Gie 3126 20T SR30IR Faag
WEAAANE AU FYT 03 CogI0eD W) CSIOTIERIC S0 2ILARTLIL 07 MO PUD A TRER AREFNE QG E S0 FRMSUST LAl gamnn DL GEn yoe

Ui SE e 0 Ay A gy CNaeoind 005 gYeay DU sucipsua s YOnCU) e ar a5ol) G in il eespand iagd ay jo auds

AR,

I aday A

S FJILP G O A =1y T

G005 8 BErEss
nOR'SES £ OSLEkS  F
OEYTET 9 MFTFs T
ANE'L55 5 OSTEES T
fraasxg o 3op) 2Loa0 P el ) T T IETU R )
T A MRS

IO A REMaiiey SALAEIRG U0 304

TERIHT  RERbUE  =gET | wlE8
B, ST Wi f 1
50T Yty - g5, s
I8 TR T T =7
FHL Fiy g el.
i trad 1 |
Z9p nuzT a
wo | far 0w
8L OE0 e -
Dby T
qT iF
i
Epeon ||.Wum¢._..m._ m
 Atpunen . qﬁﬁmﬁn_a_ﬂﬁw e

TZOT _rm_:ﬂﬁ g2 - OZOT USMEW T PAAIIS SIENPIAIRUT
2T B |G YL

IR R

i} {3

¥



VERMILION

[ R T

Tre Tandpe Fluvon, Raepitie (e
Tramy drsbee Pod o, el Fireasind CRTes
e peun T30

Mer o At Rt

AU Hevaimer Eopuerarirg Pl

Fuliuars 2061

T

Ty lns Y1953 15

L3 T

AN

L2505

Yarmillicn Houwsing Autitoriy

1657 Clvimar Lane
Ll e, 1 BLES

L A |

ARF 1

T oA F2GATLIE
EEE AT TE R TR
AN H SiTal7.42 A5 153,74
Toa it S a #1,015,115.15
Brivina

Smoiec § ooty daalg 4 gl or 55,224,348 1o Croeomemth imd meoevern | ool e? 568, 73260 e the pe,

Teen Progaresy

HI{217) 48350521 F; {2271 4317159

LLACT cocnived ac1p-miss? thia mends five tre Ve Poennnar Mevenlos Granl o 38000 wmem, w 2avs loyenu: Aue ice e st in
il ameunt of $T240A4S 1TACTD o been pinid vz Jay 2020

Al Hiraagionr 1 spaliind Figed o

Tapital e 2008, ELACL, el weis dron diswn W the iamne of 3000, Caalal & and 2018, STACTY, fardswers 3mem desn ja e ginvunt

aUEaE L, Capiva Tund 2013, % INA, imeds weer deawn desnoi Ue aiees s o 30,1245, Cmiesl Tond A0 L2010, £l wene drzwn

dirwn in the srvamt of SO0 Copiel g A0 ¥CHA Loty wero o Lmner: Javsyin doe nmeger ol $51,442.34.

FARET Ak Faldilimn

Touraa! Boverebdey et ding

T bghrany ML Eareziduld  Avmilable Sninse
Smmit-Ta-Tiak :
AML 2, 3,18 BTN T Loa A2 AT
AMI E viasn 328 55047 N
AR VT 4111357 AT PEN TR
AHTE 25,178 L0 T an dEALT
AT Sxctan g IR SIEUGE3T 568477 33
Tl TR HETEFE NS i TP

Temo anonins repeivnhles Far v cpam LA e rsed i lolal o 5531530

Mhnezhly A Dol

Tirst Tinr gl A L7,

Firergy meesarmnnges camt o, (eat Lo il o pleas Bra deies f 72

Uinks,

-

06 40

[

Lt TEI



|J'|1=Eﬂ.|-'§

2113407 Shen Op Pued
C1L30a HO buwi
TR Pt s
L0 Tnrarfoad
11200 AR Tecanrs
TL2285 Aty Tz £
TIZS At Rme HTT
127 1N Peeacid Wil
121G 2epaid g
121G *epnid bt
T2 117 2 repnid Hi¥
14005 Vehiel=
1AL o zipment
LA N Thevadogesaent
L4 R0C] Arncluras
LARDE Apzaen Tepren
L MO Laml
VARV TPG

Tidul Axseb,

] I:I'ﬂl_‘il}'
217 Lax Lizhiliee
2120 Bea Tep
21 M2 Foglet e
TR T} e
21376 Laemlasmen-
R B B B RN AT I
201725 Virem
22172 Licu i
AOLBEE s Tinding
A1 ooap
L0 armzsd '
Ll e Tag
AR RN T T |
A3 R Il
PAREIR T IRT RS
ZIAETZFI s ags
21347 aprred v 2
ZIAVIE |8
I Fraie Kana

ZMSTT e ng] A

AN Loan, 28
Lirttl Liallily
¥y
2ANZIN M P Aarva
2R Trmestrioted
2510MG Chree el
2E2ehT Paesltel TIAP
Lataul
e e H -
Cureel ¢ ar Tper 1A
Torrend Fenpe s dascly
Torul Equley
[Liulilities & Wet Asceby

Trtul Fushiir
1Luwring

20850 4
LXvh]

il

357 T

B LR,
155888

Ty Soed
il 7
3y, 742,05
A

MEHN
AR
:_.I':!.“.-;'.I-u.l_l,:i
R T W R
AT AT AT LAY
(bR AL 200
DI NEY
484417200

Vet lion Hovsing Aachne
Malanes Sheet - Detnil
Repuring for periods az ol 2028720271

mu
O

LMl
HRAK

EAHREY
HESE L e
Lo

IREE

L.
L2410
5L 55

Ll

ol

(LN

ELEN IR K
Fan oy ul
G
[1An0 0, 22
2, L35
PRUE

Lni
Fair' il

.17

(LN

el

1,554.53 .0
16,7198
A6

RAIN

HEHS

a g
[l

Rl

[ S W

4 BN
A1 S0
PIZSANERT]
ALFIEAT. TR
AL TEES
ERRN. L LN |

10z
Meslexr TTH
JMudizan
PN |
A
2.0
WK1 ER
1~18.73
123,100
1.1
1.C0
2224
100
ann
14,772 Wl
177,765 Gl
53T
A0S MTEK
e iz sh
[ r H

157 g

BE (K
ey

XN

nll

A
2ECLET.2E
- I
(¥ 755
(Hw]

(L]
1920451
0.0

a.

T %200
NG I

13EL740.00
3ESALE D
142 A- 1.aT,

O I
LN ey K

104
Conncy

LI

HA AT

0.Co

Aln 22527
ENET RN
AN
TR k-
.

4 345,03
HIHT]

.00

IL.C=0
14,575.01
RO EEIN
b2 M W oe o H
I e |
RN T
HAI[]

Al
oew

£,
b
oL
g1E]

172 871
|00,
TR

1
2105
AT
I,
44,435
L.

.

L ix)
pERAITEEY
i

g

1532 02450

L

BB 10,3

S0 44,160
Ly

W LT 2EdS

%

2AML30T0.43

+,127.535,57

1402701

[
EATEEEY
125,490 55
(353 1
I3k 48
0.1
1L
3T
12,321.°3
13574
51,434 .53
CIIER
15,5728
L2455 80
MEe T
Lo d 5
AL05A7
L
LS4
00
1,350,267.47

:'lll_:l"l

P
(3043060
STIROE

10 47

L1

YL
0145

IR |

i |

[

WEE 3R

0ol

o.nn

(LN [H]

ong

1271715

anr

anr

AN

AT

HHE
RRRLA B
(NN
HER
[i.040
(Ml
[LFLy
LRy
BT
il

| ?:GI 1,41,
L7025
TANT G
1.8, 500
2,70 5
(185t
A
[t
A
[N |
Dk R

vl
4,545 )
am
am
R
0
L
e
4:7500
.00
5,541, 50
ALLAT
LEI
5.2 f2
13,4653
148252
1,150,582
I
573508
]
1324, RL36

o
350000
L
L0
L.0od
(]
00
il
LI
Qe
A.445.45
FLRT]
154N
a4t
TA1TI
7301 73
21245
a0
E2E.A0
00

R 4G

1K)
20,154 0
£

oo
L

LS

AR

0L
1120k
LA
11,234 0K
BE0 5,
am
200

G

TG
4,530.82
C.00
45130
W

am

NAET]
.50
1.5
L=
el
MY
U
LA
JLED
HRHY

[ER HER-1
4 i
Ll
.l
U
.l
3,475.80
L
AR
27 4
L

1,470 114 57

(7942 52

5 {143,114.77)

I L )|

e e A

SA.T14E]

4TRSS E2

LI LR M3
LA LA
(146 LB Vi

o

SHLIL
SO E
Jen

HRNT]

—

Lol57 )2
RELR T AR,
TR
L

L, i8E 5eT, =
Tl B
Ll 27
2

Lyad'?
4L ERR G
L 2B
0L

R ELROCE R
Adulaws
L.k

0l

14 #¥i L5
174430 21
ALGE

L= AT 1Y
dan
10D 0]

EEJLR [

L.
|2 7505 s

5 HH11400HL
L
B BJEATLE

1.4

FTEFCIRE:

nra
MANLIE

o1 LT &m

TANLEGET 8
HAWL H
Lhoaedn %

404, 57150

adn
25050 7

21 2H21%
113 F1H ol
rr A

Lo I

103,000,135

12,7355

LIE I RS

26 H32.7Y

15440 §

a5 13071

3 £E73AN
FEETRET

o] e | o | e W

11,843,527 55

a7 W LA ™ ¥ W

AT1LAS

]
5 da1ET0eE
I

14330, 33,4

| | -

LALARELZE 5

4T TLEL LU

N el T

I3 A22.6%4, 10

A1, 108,43

ST L e e
=

2417, 3403

1012094

4,1 39,425,57

1§ 240210403




A e e B . S I e S B . R S it . . I ot . . S A . .t

| Yeruiliea Youximz Authgrity .i
tiperating Starement - Fatlic Hnoging - Public ITowsiog Combized i
UV L. L &7 ) S et e
E NI Current i of
Buerier Month YT Budeel

Operatng Beveooe

trwellingg Kenl 5 Bizodapd % E0,399.50 & ALY, 730K dors
moom - Deelling Temal 5 16,560,005 15an4m 5 1386000 113%
Interazl Tocene 5 1050000 & Ghl7E 3 205635 463
Oelier Tnesume & JBusAann & GaA07.07 5 125, 655R.19 1z
by 5 4465,400.00 & 35,1u845 § 3,402,192.20 LAY
T'otal Revenne “E 470330000 % AL UUAAD 5 3,574,780, 2B Y%
Operaling W penzcs

Agminisre

[alarios 5 0EG.015.00 % M EET.S] & A4 B35 .74 LEE
Legal a 18,165.U00 5 - L 14,005,70 113
FEA Mgt By, 3 5 - 5 : o
Milaage Traval Trainiuy 4 153805 & e 4,275.55 761%
Ofher Adminiscative xp 3 136,80%.00 4 713198 & C3E080.51 ac%
Tistedl Amimisteaiive Mrpahn: 3 ?-‘In::-_.iifé.t:n:- 3 36,7TAG.GE 5 637, 71707

Temawl Hervicas

€Hher Tenant harvizes Exp ) 1:,175.00 & 124552 3 15,603.94 i
ot Doy Sew vicer Expeominey L 1517600 & 1,783.52 & 13,5133 14

Yt Vi Fapeeotes g 52392300 5 EradanE0 5350,174.05 B3%
Miniaagmns

salavics L) 351,208.00 5 L9580 5 A56,470.00 GI%
TTuluronly L 1Iauo0 5 e eg 4 54,093.77 Aiv%
Clondrasts = Eon515.00 5 R340 5 sMdnl e FEY
Tupeed liaieenmes Wavenges ) 1AL 050U 5 nY.GOZ.NA 4 YrS, 0445 )
Coveeral Duserivey

Tnsurames g 169.47E.O0 4 11,8¥3.681L 2 155,514,706 g,
hmpinyee Benefits 5 EZ0,444.00 5 MEaede E 520,177.12 B
Depuevialion Expomse 5 42542500 3 29,81237 & 43h 47 9
Caensity | 0355 5 S 2IN00 3 - % 12,000.00 %
Colleibon Lueees 5 0Z,345.00 3 [Boa.71 & (4, 577-47] kT
FIT AT s L - 5 - O
Enaray Meed Conl Tapena: g 23824200 & 11,314.08 3 185,177.10) T
Titf Gremeral Kxpensag % 152003300 5 2375321 % §,183,67G.08

Tod Expenses 5 L_ﬂ,E?Ej.-":i.Eﬂ . o S 3.3?1,5?[-.13" TUH,
Sorplus - (Defteitt ] 427,091.00 & 254,583.10 5 1003,120.25 L
Parcent o I8 adpel dfonth 17 ol 12 0%

BOLOC9 2:




r"“”"" """" T Yermiling Howslog antbority T
I Upaerating Hratement - Tubilic Tlewsing - COCC Pong 140 i
e e N s —Aghuary 3031 e st
Aunnal Cnreend Ui al
Hudget Murulh YU Budecl
Operating Bevenue
13eellni Kemtal 5 g - 5 - (%
Mo - I harg o Rearal d - 5 3 - 0%
Iteesy Inzorne 3 5 -2 03
Crler tnewrns 3 OLEFACD 5 - 3 a3z2.00 LI
Suhsidy % - % - o
Tula) Reveaue & OLETAD 5 & 43260 [I%.
Opervating Expunscs
sAusriniadaaidive
Sniamics 5 20451500 5 1729334 3 25720550 BT
Laeal 5 1LG2100 % -4 L&A, 00 02
DA Moet 'I{:-:F. 5 l:-fl LTCo00C] % [b0,310.03) = 157,520,000 L34
Wi lewps l'T:-l'-.-'n:I."]'rHilﬁ'l'l_I_l; e LR H P - 5 285276 SR,
Ofaer Administracive Bxp ] 2744000 5 208221 % 173308 5%
Tt delmedziaivalie Exoenrve 5 YORSLE.00 5 [30.227.95) ::;-" [370,347,59h
Teniehd Servloa,
Chher I gnant Servicas b - & - & o M.
Tatal T adant Sarvlnee Erisin 3 o - 5 -
Vot L Rapantes 5 19.315.00 s 2343 % 13,002 58 HT%
Advicieranse
A nries 5 5 2 - (17
Matarinls g o 5 5 0%,
Comlrenl o Loty g Aol g 4565253 ABH'S,
Yorpd Movntenunce Exociuey - L ey v I EJ2OC8q dnELEE
Crester vp Fat ey
Insneacs 3 L4000 & Lyly % 51779 A3k,
Cuopleres Bonafis 5 158,0272.00 & 747433 & 132,519.44 e,
eprogiation Expenss g 3 s 0%
Caanaliv L 3 5 g L%
Onllegtion Losses 5 5 | - U
HLOT 3 3 - 3 s
VYnergy Porf Cnat Fxpenac i ) -4 -t - 0
Tain! Clenera! Kxpenyes a 15#,576.00 5 FEMED E "'353,55:51-53
Totpl Expeuses _“14 UOHISCD 5 |i3,554.18) & (12836105} 1
Surplox - (Leficit c 4058050 & 13,5%4.19 'E:___ 125, 723085
Percent al Hodges: Month 11 nf 12 p]




il'-'l'\-—'"-'"—'"—'"-'.".—'."n-'.l-'_”._'J'F’.H’J’—-’:-:-----_:-—-r--- o A o ek’ o S A — - S— —

Vermdlion Ileusing Authariky

! Operitiog Sulemenl - Mublic Hinuxing - Fair Oalis AR 101 i
T 1L & e oo —d
Al Current TR
Budgel Moath ¥YID Beulyrt
Operating Revanue
Dvwelling Gental 4 156,260 00 &5 16,5R8.00 147,047,125 g
Maa - Dhwelling Bental g 156000 5 LBec.00 % 15 25000 L
Titeresl Fazome 5 TG00 5 mA19 5 5. LG
Crther Weoane 2 FRL0000 5 Laterg 3 35 222,38 LER
Subsply 5 LOLRE0.00 5 ina3im & 2,038 1R5.0C 105
TFulal Bevenoe & 2ARTETIN S 1035005 5 L IO JE
Operaring Expenses
Sefeeinisiralive
Qalaoizs 3 128,775,005 3.B0C.08 5 Y, =716 1%
|.cgal 5 g0 4 3 3,734.83 AL
PD;‘LMJLQLTZ:{F. 5 144,000.00 5 NAELCT A 2L a2 el 1705
Mileage Lravel Iraining 5 3 - & .02 0%
Other Admioisteative Exp 5 R AT 253 5 44,838, 0 U1K
Todal Acdmlaisimlive Dxmenve 5 I2OEIAON PEETRES 5 35521400
Turant Bavevicey
Other Tenamt Sendees Exp TATEQN & 403,02 5 L0215 G
Tona! Ve Sapieas Rvpesng i TEFROD % wwane & G.A25.15
Tl Liilins Kenesages % 75535600 5 20880 & PELE L cEN,
afoimtenaice
Salurizs g 57200 = B,107.92 5 IR2,53444 B1%
Biaverials 5 152.u00.01 2 4,735,350 3 70,574,418 A,
Cunlragls 5 2a0,00500 5 ﬂ}l,_EHEE.EE a 132815 5L 01
Yot Mdaivrenonce Saensas 2 FRECTIO) & lidp0sd 5 411,745.94
Lravecod Eapenios
T aren e 3 FILTESOR S F,1B0.33 & O, 0C2,71 aly
Cmpliwer: Benefits 3 ATRORADE 5 FONET & 1721035 B2
Neprosiation Bxpeasc 5 13155200 3 WHELRS 5 1207,589,04 2%
Cas el Tosues 3 S DORCD 3 4 5,500.20 (13
Colleetion Losscs & 0,000.00 3 AOE e A {17,470.54] hL
PILOYT 3 L N3
Frargy [Merf Cont Exponsa & 03,297.00 & BALFEL & 51,655.80 EA%
Todaf trenerinl Expepiney Y 51467400 & 3i2585,71 5 57702758 )
Totul & xprnses 2 LREEaN1LOl % 4797608 5 1.434330.64 T
Nurplus - [Defizit) 5 473,004.00 3 8288110 3 A0%,470.14

I'zreomr of Budget Menth 1 of °2

Q50

Gooo0n Iz




7 — T . T T S A S . T . DA LT 1 . . I . S I T 1. T

t ¥ernaltow Howsiag Awthority T '-"i
I Opevating Stacement « Pullic ITeusioy - Gecden™ ol fson' Clrare bl AR 102 l
T S .| . 5.1, Y S ———ed
Aol Current %o of
Budyci Mauth YT Hl et
Oporating Revenrg
Prevalling Requal 3 176820080 4 1022000 £ 174,5332.25 S0k
Moo - Irpeelling Benwd 5 - i - & - Q3
Tutecest Tmeeme 5 12000 & LILEE 5 £ Az0,54 AR
et Baeame 5 2000 % 60.21G.58 5 GBY.206.75 B
Buleaidsr 5 443,353.00 % __ 3658300 % AL B a7%
Toind Revenne 5 FUL2E300 & 112893010 % HT3,020. .7 5%
Cyperatiug Expenses
Acleiaiviriiion
Sulurivy i ROO5100 & DATAE 5 44,555,15 HLI%.
Logal L 45100 3 - & 11é.a0 %
PEA R, Tap. & TTRADOD 5 g-00400 5 TR 121%
Milearer Truvel braining & 40200 4 - & 194,83 AR
Ciher achninisgative Exp ] __ 1395520 & 71280 & 1'3,211.5? 10195
Toivee! Achninisirative Brxperve 5 198.516.00 & 1112195 3 154 322 T
Feang Yerrioes
s Teaeol Services Tinp i 352000 % 1225 5 2 556HS 10 1%
Tradeel Tervmr Sapvinage Mxpsnzen L 2o200c & 1205 5 2,550,565 C
Tedad Tl Nxpansar 2 B5,133.00 % TReES 5 7,620,937 054
Minlenamee
Sylarize 5 55,194.090 & LUAsan £ 0026042 U,
Materials & 24, Eean 4 LAC%53 & 23 44551 2%
Chunbracty = ol,03aa0 5 e s I 02,035,493 B
Tatyy Maiinoraher Frioisey 5 173200 % T T 143,432 .0
(A Brpehess
Irsuranee g TLEGTOC 4 L I B L 45090 04"
limaloyves Benctis 5 TALAGE 4 R 55,051,009 BYH,
Lgpzresiation Expelie 5 10550300 3 1,623.2% 3 34 57210 ik
Casunlly Towses g i -k - 0%
{.0llzetion Losacs 5 -5 LEEDCD) G 170,80 0234
PILOT g - A - . - S
Fnergy Lerf Cant Expeise 2 A5, 2700 & 14503 50 8737RE0 2y
Tedal (Fenera’ Mxnoies % 300,765,005 16,400,700 4 258 GTH. TH
Tolul Expreoses 2 TNYEAP.A0 & £1,28605 5 E46 HEA .04 41%
Surplus - [ideticik L 1,£71.00 3 TlEg321L & FE,HRATE _
Parsent of Budges Month 11 of 13 0% %%

GOOLNY 24



r
I
i Opernting Statenent - Puble ITovsing - Merche AP 103
’
I

Cperating Kevenre
Drrelling Rental
wun - Drvielling Blemil
Interes: Tnewme
CHher neome
Subsidy

Total Revenne

Ciperating Fxponses
Admtitoiralibes

Sularies

Leral

PHA Wngt, Exp,

Mileaze TrarelTratnwgn

Other Adroiniszlrutive T
P! Admivigteatte: Exnciss

Teuezwr Narvioar
sMter Tenaat Sarvices Tixp
Total Tenand Servives Kxpemsey

Toiad Ueitiey Expeavea

Aok e
Saluries
atovialz
Contrasts
TPotur! Moirienarce fgenesy

(Femeral Dxpenzes
Isurapes
Cenpluyes Benelits
[epraizticn kxponse
Ceaalty Luades
Colleciivn |insqes
PLLOT
Tinery Peod Conl Hepoms:
Topal Coraral Balanass

Total Expenses

Surpluy - (Thefivith

Yermilinu Hozlog Authoriy T '-""---'i
i
-l S L L e " G pidy” o S A PR T SR A S— “'E’Eh—rfmrr 3{'2’1 i
Anaual Curront Tt
Budget Munih ¥} Hndge:
a 17907600 2 18, /20850 3 LR&,25 LR a3%
A e, - & 0%
L L7100 & = W L 1,261.11 aii%
& L,00000 & 238,25 L 795914 155
L EEE.E::_@_._EE- - AZaEr0u & 2 G A B
£ SOEEERCO 4 BUKDFAO & 457, 755491 gl
5 LT T 150831 5 q1, 140,06 237
5 G000 5 5 27150 A5
a aE0co00 5 SOVE00 & 4,200 T2En
3 IO % 3228 5 17854 0%
3 1367100 & oGe,12 & L1502 80 Hij
L AE2IOD 3 0802090 3 157, SHAMG
§ . 180200 4 LizE2 5 7,195.13 110%,
5 Y9200 & E2NA 5 213830
3 7RA1200 5 K552.21 3 (4,257,045 285
2 LI R & L7yel18 5 30,838 52 HH'5
A tEJ4DD E a0ileg 5 4,59 L 2L
5 B2FR3O0 & LAbiHR % aF,001,57 EEL
L 133 KB5.00 5 1056112 5 91,565 58
5 2Lendoc 5 Lo2a.440 4 ph- 10T B 53%
3 LB S 2,250,650 & 3z, 503.00 )
5 42,015,003 A0E035 % doy HEDRY uish
5 - ot - 5 0e:
2 T2A5.00 & (1500 3 AAEAGL R4
E: - Y 2 - 0%
) A7, 5300 5 271338 5 45134 U
L an5,31200 5 1e06882 8 LaH,215.0M
& GOLS511.00 = 39,5056 & 447, 51.51 X
g 115800 4 TLO49.34 5 14,134.40
Mk

Poreomil ol Twdge: Menth 51 of (2

a5 00010 253



.Il.'-" T S— L S— S S S A S o —

o S e S — T — A S— A — — S— S —— —

i TV ormilion Housing Aulbority T

i Crporaling Stalencnt - Poublic Hoasiog - Counly Propertics AYIP 104 i

e e R — Nebruary M21 —— J— e

Annual Crrrent i of
Budget Monih ¥rn B pl

COpernting Revenue
Freelling Rental 4 RINETZO0 A Fanlon 5 331.7E0.64 Lo
“om - 1wzlling Rental a - a - nx
Irmcrest lnoome 5 aULsOn & 10:.06 3 202 La%,
Ol ar Ticoene 5 la7,nacon 5 106675 3 14,544 54 plicA
Habwidy 5 G34L,03300 5 10345588 & B51,1323.80 LOL#

Tulul Hevenua $  LIID331G00 % 13640376 5 1,000,27563 S

Dperating Espolscs

Admiaiviredies
Lalarias 3 LOShliny 3 nGhLE? 4 M LD BE 7%,
Leaal L) 500000 % - 3 LI, GE2 YN 231%
VA Belogrl. Lxp. 4 179,300,005 11,0000 2 15607500 1217
Eelilewgre  reve | raining & 3B5.00 & hiAd 3 L7 4T
(xher administraiva Exp _Fu_ﬁ _ Eaaeczp s ono,ls % 38,348 34 1155

Tonia! Asdieinislfrantive fxpene 5 277,1£8.00 & 182042 & 257,434,532 -

Tenuet Narrices
Chher leneot Borvices Exp 5 Adzdne 3 aACHI0 5 o 482255 1105

Toog! Tencent Sereices Lnpenyer 5 AAANELD 5 328,70 5 *I_EEE::

Wrnzl Uil By % 15271200 2 iK5L2G1 5 TR0,833,03 94

Mimienares .
Salacizss 4 12155405 5 G,E30.27 5 17208712 75%
hlaterials 3 0,000,005 2E17.65 4 ARHHT G 1300
Cnatrac(: A 5213300 % HE1410 5 £7.524.88 1.1

Toia! Malefenance Koenies 5 394,707.00 % 1815231 5 ERVRHERES

Clened! Erpeaves
Toawmee g oc.e3Loc ;5 44240 & L7040, 36 N2,
I"-Tnpl-:l‘}’l:l: Bonectms ) 16592200 3 T2Ea00 5 142,552.73 3%
Ere previasion Txpenye & 141,334.00 5 L1244 4 35.567.39 o
[iasualty [osscs 5 - & L CR MV AREE T
Colleetion Tutasd 5 5,000,005 (200 % 3,754.11 135
PITLYL 5 - L 4 N3
EBuerey [erl Conl Capense ] - 5 - & - e,

Teita! {remeral Kapamess 5 Ja4 16700 5 lf,-il';' Lav 2 754,425.19

Tutal Tapenzses 5 1,108,322.00 4 Muisal % g7r,219.94 2au

Sorpls - {Dhlicil 3 1,359.00 5 0542722 5 2E,050.24

Parcent of Dudper Mot L1 2l 12 q2by



— — — — — — — — . I S— I i S S i I e’ —  S——— Y i m—r" 3

YVermilion Howsing Aufhrily
Opevaling Statement - HCV - Section §

1

P

R ... L. L. L W —
Annmaf Currenl ':'I:i;f—
Budyei Muonth Y1 EBudret

Operating Revenue

Iraud Recoversy by LLEI2ad0 5 178071 & 21,946,233 2039

Interest mecme s 000 5 aHL 5 435 37 7%

A:lrormsiraties Foes s 251,576.00 & 2350200 % 253,124.00 112%

I'vind Hevenns 1 TRLBAA00 4 25,23553 5 205,505.7( 11E%

Operating Expenses

Adcrinisiroive

salarias 5 Eiadeon 3 R R L T 120,319,2 0%,

Liwal 5 - 5 4 1. H93. 18 0%

wlileape'ravelTrnning 3 110000 5 orFzo0 5 h,145.05 5%

Other Administretive Livn 5 49,640,030 4 542900 5 37,514 41 T

Tuded dminiyirodive Fypense 5 18458000 % 1522109 5 165,974,490

Crarered fvnerises

Irswances 3 SITdOr & LG 5 C. 139933 a0,

Lmployuee Benafiis 4 BE, 72200 5 3,506,104 31,%045.4n a0

Pepreciation T e L - 5 oFanz - %.691.88 a5

Total Uoneral Expenies g 4,496,005 484008 3 F0,7E.00

‘Total I'xpenscs 5 15008200 & 20,111,175 230, 772.%) 91%

Surplius - (Deticit 5 380200 & g 234,95 4 GE.Fi2.80

Fereent of Biudset hlomh 1L o[ 172 LAl

GACa0T 27



L — — T — —— T — — T — — —— i L I ki i — . —— i ——— — T i O o m— — —— " —r

'i- ¥ eribion Tlowsizg Avthoricy
i Operating Statetent - Teen Fresnancey Preventlion - State Grant
L

o, . . . 4

O T R S S W " — P T :IEPEIEELEE%j S N B o e’ ' —"
Annuyl Current %o of
Nudizet Momh 11D Rudget
Crperating Bovenue
Subaidy 5 15,0920 5 I [ A7, 534.69 5
1'otal Hevenus s 12505200 5 ALONAE 5 BY,534.64 G54
—_—T —_——
Operating Expenses
snlaries £ BOAF0O3 5 adn 5 48,180,732 (3%
B leapel el Treining 4 SSE.O0 5 LARDO0 1,558.54 a0
Cnher Adminismaiee Exp 4 925007 4 155243 4 13,224,15 4594
Fmployvies Broaefits 5 4,821.30 % 1,512,653 & T2,357.48 B
‘Letal Operating Expendes L 12505200 5 §,7¥0.4F & 7548131 GO,
Surplas - (Deficit) 5 - b 137074 5 {7,946,52)
Pereent of Budaat Bonth ¥ ov 12 0"

CDACRD 2%



1

A — ——— — —— — — — —— —— o o i " s’ " S T— — L T T — — — i Al - — J—

i Yermilion Hewsing Awthovity i
' First Financial Bauk « Avihority Account '
! Hebrgary 221 ]
e i — - — —— P i T kA S S A o —— —— — S S— I — — — — — I o i S —— —a — ]
Balatee Sheel

Asgefs

111102 Caszh 20522 00

TTTTT0 M - Malueey 120 13 3] -
Total Assets F20S7L0G
Liabilities

211 Aweurts Pavable 0.0
Total 1 ialilitics BELE

Equily
2820 Operating Weserves - Retained Harmogg

Carrent Wear {Ipernming - GainTLade)

Tolal Liabililicy & Fyoity

leotwe Slalymend

hpernting Kevenne
Tnluzrus] Fooenms
CHhet haeatnz

Total Wevenne

Operating Expenses

Cidzer Admimsiraive Exponses
Todal Capeoses

Sl - (Dbl

[V TRETA
konth

461097
[}ik]

4,6014.97

o

o0

SR AL

315,905

4 621 4F7

YRR

e ——

Y zar
Lo Dhate

L AR21.07
(LA
4 621 4¥7

(.00
FRIY

4.071.07



robouars 28, 3000

CAPITAL FUND 2018 - DANVILLE

Tl ganinn Ioaba;

[t

[N 1R A i FCERE) e
Sra-dal “wpond-d Bauiul'u Pame AT 21
2ulaal BoranEMah  Grar w-bu Saleree Auilabila L F IV
opcratan;s 1402 3 MeisAawm 5 - 3 e 8 i} D=2 N RN
M. Improseimente 145
Tl vanmp e S LT b R - : GLaILuE % - b PR H ot
MiknkEgo-d ArorEl g L - i H - 5
Au CMenl-gt Zunz | srd TATINC 4 aTTLE:E 5 - f 1,77L08% 3 - 5 VIelEd
S1zimard Thes:Infnmaliznn 5_ 14100 3 LAkt 3 . 1 1dic.m
5 ngnam 5 -4 Go.b0an 5 - 0,5 & 1,G0,0
4emjrivratien 12l
frmnbtTian CensrHs W [ W - - H 14 Ean 5 i} . o 5 1lAssss;
Gomtrack adrnner2: un 1430
by ployes e £ fu- Modenzxien Zoarcingla £, S5Ol 5 - i Ju 41T ; 3 T
tearrnd Tams ARE Tonl g 5 RLIEARE u 4 45,1506 ¥ Y Rl IENAA
5 KAULDE 5 - 8 upJaLIs & niE 4 ILALCE
bk Jwulng kbar gr AR
Himinks onken el dbg Lecley 5 MR G 5 Ler T k) 17,927,710
Fuir Zafes PARiAR=3=8 Tars W LT RE 3 - Iesmes 4 FO TN k. ]
Ki=rche Lop oy od Same iy Al Saep aings __5 . RN & |3 LR N R - e R
% AULIGLGE 3 - % JWMELSR 5 - s & MWGLE
kar-bwgling Cenrroidnn - Wechasicn 1443
11k Sk Lnpredes b = - B -
aCLAE Zepazzmniul 5 b i LY B 1 1L 5 17, 700p
it (H S poa a z - ] 3 -
F 13,085 3 - 3 1,040 5 - iniE ] 1'.‘.'.'m-:.n:-
Carellng dnl: - e wud 1410
“rore= 2| Wistar e Rzpar G TI1BInE Z - 5 FlLE3Z iZ © na g N 1,505
Lzncsepkl g sench 5 ALy f 3 NN TR - i AN
Fepra.rd Joopazzs i - & - 5 - H -
5 lokEvkTl 4 -~ 2 ulwenm f 0,317.00 1llA% £ WEamA
Dareblng dni. - Esbadiur 1980
Vapslen e lecanem 5 mO3c & - ] 5303 ¢ -
Kzal =ap Az ne-nl [ P [ 5 EI TR Y R3] et
5 I2El2kE3 % - L e Elps L (TR TP | 4.5%, H 39,181 85
Tatnl B LOSLLIGD & - LIEANSE 3 M E.5i 5 10003655
Parz=nt Oblgated LhE

PG MNOGE: FoskRe amznmis Iwalacls oot oz toogt 2o 2kl b2 dasn b welise a—ocs In s Gezlane”

zil: wiwueanerk e nomae - ey are pallzblz fos do. 0o

e kmCut ¢ hazZ e T R .

GRN000 249



Febmary 24, a1

CAPITAL FUMND 201% - DAMNYILLE

OpE dlans LR

frpnrt Improdcments 1479

| linyx=emeTs

[y TE'H

bk and Ahemrisng

AV R=ie o e nend T2 T IR

Baztroinrd Sheazz |- Tapeenline

Admelatatkr. 1410
oo i ckaton Goss PRG RSz

Cancu: L A:hyrinstrativn 134U

Brhb i T e e

‘ralddwealling Uopstroacion - Medranlical 1620

2 Neada wempl,

Caddling Linlt - She Werk 1055
senr and weaber Une ACpz'rs
Tul, iy lepcnn - FXirGats
terazaps : iades

Craeding Unit - Doamaditinn %0
Lvm>Han Fal*Di1k:

T

Qb ipater Doto. LR )
= T 2= TR P |
Expcliedd Lxjwemilel] wacllabk> Permngk bl THAE
ket Lomend Morch Sant-Ta-Linis Lularoe Avzliahly aHimbon
£ g saam o uu,u-;n.uu_ 4 215,000.00 & 14 30000 Ll H '3'3'_-&.?.1'_-!.[];\
v umaEzil 4 N N F PEL
H Jrllz5Y 5 - LA LY L H O
5 - 5 4 - b
R A0 T 5 1T47AC 3 -
H LALRIE O '.!l.:'.i:'.i.é z GEICEl & 1eR TN
% Ll4S3760 ¢ WGEL 5 UTaMIL b 1T ABE A7 Lo & 114,060 .60
4 -uap 5 - 3 AN % S0,870.00 51 % 218,97a.00
k! El'l.!'r'l'..:'l'li__ - £ 19.217.37 % '.'I:.-'F.‘:'.f:;. . S wl Kl
£ gnpxc.an b - L 1821737 & MTALAS YHGE FRRE R ]
5 A6 % RA¥0C0 5 4240000 & LI AE
5 503000 £ WLqUATD § 1028000 & 452000 WA PR T
i Akuacy & - 1137548 % Gz 773352
LR S P ) - 5 - r- FLANT
§ Sl § 0 ETEIOC 5 BAANAN & uMLLES
LoomEenuy; 0 275000 5§ 24EA7AR 2 145A7A5L 90.0% % 51,25577
_5_ fs Tt e T ARECAT 3 b'!l.m.'l.} 5 =02, 812490
S Gy 13740 3 BEC0.On 4 fassal 5 a05,81F.99 FEN 511237041
£ 13uf k) 5 985552 3 542,110 & [ 05Y 1 2 § & BE .-‘i TT1N0.TE
Penert Dhlgsied LT

£

-

-
L)
Lt

iy

-

-



Fabua-y 23, D122

CAPITAL FUND 2020 - DANVILLE

adlsrls s Dake: LRSI b |
CLen Clnk orga; DR,
Fap=ced Exprnded Anailalu PurceT: et
. Budget Lrrant e e --To-Nrfe . Bahince mvaliable Chilzatian
Zorzcalana 106 -;'-_ 25352280 % - 5 - 5 252 51E.50 JIIHER . @ 2EE,5Ic.Hn
Myt linav:iiwnwnka 14005
A1kt ecd Hovrrtsicg G EaHul He ] - ' - 5 =00 Gl
inrencund Chack Imio'mzz en 5 LU R ! -4 (XL R ] .
Lodlddoun 4 - 5 . 5 11000900 LNk 3 B
mfuirlstwlan 1110
ol gk Sale Vi Liaesdl 4 - & 5 128,253 20 5 112,252.4n
MNon-Umuling lnbicee 1w
Ripace Codl g Tles ord “aoer i - Weod w e ane | al e RN R - y - I | LiZBEST.O0
oAby % 3 - % ERARTE N IH 180:T4 # TiMTTCO
Cresalllng Urlt - B=dor 1480
Winvay Beplace=at- Chusdhll Toer - T TP TR H - ¥ RFDINTE N
NG B A H ETRTRRERTAEY PRI TR TH B U TR ETET] Pl - b 4 H LN 5 - 3 - 5 100"
% IBGOTEED 5 - & - 4 2029630 & - % -
D Aling L “lc - Sba W'crk 14ED
indap A0S Ywabar Lt SoollT P T 1 -1 4 - i 175,050
[T BT LR e H 19705000 - § 131600 3 -
% 1El00h00 5 - 5 WLAD 5 143,855.0D0 Aol 5 Llodns.du
Owa ling UL - Damulizan 1440
JsmxHon ad Salscras-Far 2 s DI Ty o - E) - bl L Eaet = | i
5 307adaen s - 3 -3 AN =ausi 1NEE H -
Tata: 5 13973500 3 - % 1nomsm0 § 46 ETEAC Auam & GedTaaa
I'wnant hlizet ] A7 Ty

G4 0o

i

-

03

o



Fcbemary 28, 2331

CAPITAL FUND 2019 - COUNTY

Opmadens 110E

MasagAmanl hearavemr=nt 1908

adminlstration 1116
i5=neral Caphal Arfully 1420

Callatar By, Tkt Seag L5001

Ttal

ual galian Gata: BT LRI EY )

Canss ek Diabe: ARSI

Exyengezd Cxpeidadd Bayilable Perocatl, zfagfangy,

Oudget  Currens Marth Gront-Fo-Data  Maldace &uallabia whbligation

§ Vlamsed & - 5 f1,44550 i - U % T1,9R5.50
L - & -4 - ) - 410 4 -
5 3Ald3ans & - P Mnasaps % - [ § 2142205
J5 OS50 F 11mAa & 2 4lvus 2351315 g8 £ Maazsor
JF O MAMGS 5 -5 saoean § - L] § 2gdua.95
:5 3T2,273.00 5 112439 & 35EIRAL ”E.E!I.l]_ﬁ G.3% £ Ml 2uT.5?
Prere=nt ObT o tacd - P 1

G00303

e

393



[IEHETL R rled M, He
CAPITAL FUMD 2020 - COUNTY

CElazk e Dae: FEF X ] s ok
clizan 5 = Depte: ERE LR W
Exmriled Eap:nded Bowlakln Prous gl
. Nyg et Cume s Wi GrankTo-fste Balin:: a:ilghlz Ollig-inp
Upars-bs w 1405 5  FAEMEY & rnmsan ¢ 1503510 4 ROTTD BLAH $ T3.p19.20
o - EFXat:iwils 13003
P neyeperant I=precmzms o, 124 5 G =JE167 F LA PAD
3 1LZAT 5 3338 & Danhe & 20,03 2.7 5 1 2%cy
Adminlstrar o 110
rdorisiaten Cans a 2301300 5 14,914,80 5 3891590 % - i 1,0 5 394914.5]
Moa Lol Sl Wod:
Lrazk eza, scaleasy, ordll-e s Ap ;o 2odAMED G ) i 2 AW T .
5 2AmM3I0 5 -k -5 104 50 1RR 3 T
Minklradlins Gorstucon - Fachalcl
Recloc: Trash Cens wele -cmeeripl Sierer S - ] H - i -
Lzerligvazomant Sorze snd Baloder f-an s lygps g . 5 - L] H -
§ -4 - % -k - 4 -3 -
Mon-Ceealing LIt - Irdainr 1440
Ure wepl eanor eordss re-cvrtio _%  ED435C0 £ - % 3 LAY
¥ MAZRGD § - - 5 BOAM.DT  WOUE  § Risuga
Crwe.Ing Unk- Invar2 Ladd
AEpbares - Bedncrabcr: nd SaWr BT W o T - - % . % LT
P [V e -0y - & 10,0200 144k rae g T
Dmal" vy Linit- Tubarla- 2080
i fep Az e - Benale Sl 5 Wy & - 5 - iy I A o
%1440 & - 4 - 4 R 1m0 & .
Omel npUntt. deocdibon 1430
Tenez 'Lepoand Penzsben - Brmay Cous A LODCE f JTNLO % pasnpn % =Sk oy
B OLURIKULLY § AFIIDD 5 13NN 155,250,090 2.4, 5 5250
Toital 4 NBwLKN & SLEALIE 3 samsy & WDZALAl an g MEAddAy
Farcanl Sldippbart K%

bOOasn 34



Fobruary 28, 2021

CARE's Act Funding
Expendod Expreridad Ayallably Percent

Grant Atnpunt  Cuvrent Mounth Grant-Toe-Dakta Balance n-..-allahlu_.
AMP 101 - Fair Daks % SlaR4P00 5 Rt b A P i T . P S v = M
AMP 182- Dalur, Madison, Churchifl 5 JERI0O0 £ 852,30 4 e5EEAA7 6 30awEsd #luE
AMP 103 - Merche 5 1huES.00 5 LLILAST & clUMaDs 30 3EERUF &Y
AfAP 10 Counky PROBErias - 11 M o 1 [ 3Zay % TLBS3EE 5 2901714 FRAW
HEW « Section B 5 12520600 3 2248 & LpBDBLEY % RHEZD?EY S8
Total 5 ﬁﬁi,lﬁH.DD 5 15,676.44 % ﬂl!ﬂi,ﬂ SO231230.79% 353%

DEHO00 A5



i'"'"""""" T TN trmton Howsing Awiberity —"'*E
¢ Tenant Receivables Cutstanding i

"HAS Finaneiul Indicator !
e Febraaey2021 . .
Melmition: This subindivator measwres the terant accanols reeeivable of | projost apainst e

teninl eharges [or the projects fisca! year.
IF e rofio 1= less thae 1.5 - the apetcies deors 15 3.
IV the retin iy egie] W o greain lua 1S and [ess than 2.3 - che ygencivs deorne i 2.
IF the ratic i equal tooar greoter than 2.5 - the agencias soare da (.
T Ruliv 15 based oo g pro-rated calculation of anrgplizel -enisl ineomes.

ndarch-2Lh 5 1% 429 20 2 TR%
April-20 he! 32061283 4.21%
aay-20 5 249,848 84 3.83%
June-20 5 IRNZ ha 3.02%
Juby 20 5‘- A4 T3 4 03%%
Augnst-24 b 36,477.23 B DK,
Heprember-20) b TFAAE L AH¥H
Cretober-244 F TATLIR 227%
Mo ember-2A0 - ANE14.06 3.4
[Jeuemsbiet- 20 b3 3931641 5.0
Jannare-21 h 34,924 42 4.51%;
Furry-21 h ] 4591582 362,
Marsh-21 L00%,

DGEDGG3

T




Vermilion Housing Authority

A" Expenditures
February 2021

Affordilabe Hgusing Mebwork LLC
AHW LI

Alareax e,

Allen, Mivhele

Ameren Tp

Apndersin Electric

Arnker Ilurist

Aqna THrnds D

Auim YWhitlow

AYWFICO Tyler Taylor

Bacen & Vun Buskirk

Earbarn J, Wuoprlon

Beober NOT

Babbi Gragy

Eatig T.os:lisumills

Brandon Glilerg

Brinonu L, $¥lkes

Erickyurd 1Hspossl & Recyeling Tne
Call Dine

Cs (xifice Technalegles {44817
Chid Lulnoes

Chricigug Uy mun

City of Heopeston

Culleen Wojasik

Comeasr Dinkle

Coostellation NenFaerey, D
Lrajia L Lyrwakerm

Trawv e Arey Communify Callege
Danvlle Fanifney

Danvillo's Flonriug Wireheuse e,
Lrervis ymel Drela oawis, B
Thavis=[Ernck Blechunieal Loe,
Deanna M Tennnge)

Lenivba M Davis

10 Elire & Sulvty bne.

Testerine Jamjson

F.E, Muozan, Tne Alanm wud Services
Pastenal

Vivunue R Fleclendon

Tirst Eiunocinl Baok

Frauk L Sicobl & Sons Loe

Franl's Fomse O0 Coler Lov,
Lenea Blectric

Ceoreetewn Wateramorlss

Cibsun Teldata, [ne.

Craluper, Lo

T Supply Fueditics Maiotenance
Health Al

Honlzer Thejnng,

Hoosing-Renerral & Tacal Ageoer Kelirooen
Lilvul Envirpmental Fuglnoertng, Tue
i 15

Tran Blowoliin Sevure Shredding
Tadz A Vassar
Jay CHle

L

R

]

LS

§3, 000,04
S45.53
§TENN
$33.26

BN S
F143.454
H37.00
S19.560_38
L3801.016
S5O0
BS7E.00
SX50H)
L0500
3235040
$350.25
$86.02
250,00
$da4.54

51, 890,64
NT2.9T

S12AR6D
S2300,H)
52, 361.03
S2F.00
Ndd 45
FTORY
$250.00

51,164,232

AR IR0.E5

N3, 28048

LA METIX T

35,550,440

S250,1H)
SIELON
S4100.53
23040
954100
Faun.nz
250100
15765192
61542
R520.90)

-1 LS X

1414541

$138.71

S 05743

83,721,581

F31,375.47
§1,77T9.3%
§13,7 1L
52,323.55
SATIROS
S365,57
S250,(H)
S5O0



Jatny 1oy Berredl

datinson Conkrgly Seauriiy Solotions
dupisha Smith

Tulan A Swdierlield

Eelly Prioting Cotgsany Tow,
ewdrn T. Joncs

Khicra ¥Yarann

Boowy L,

Euwanun L, Felix

Kuchelski Deating & 400 Inc
T.abme Tawainre

LaRhnnda Tr Travis

Leataz Hardwars lne.

Tatrive T, Yivelbor

Lindscy Hirell

Blervia loducstrics, Tne
Michael Cunklio

Michac] Rlagg

Blivwest Malling & Shipping 1o,
Mamivipnd Waker Utility

Pl T Ml o Ine
bvuloddsha T Tenan

Bonluzraw £ Humphrey

Man Mefuy & Avoeintes lne,
Iyapa Antn Tarss

BAC Clowd Commnnicationg Aswerion, INC

P pp e & Company LLF
Olvmpie Mariw e

Oniine Tnformra Reu Servivce Ine,
Fumela W illizmem

Chondjeud Vicsaoee LS4, Ine

Thetil

Huogers Bapply Coampany Lo,

Swile B, Kiddic

Sansanihig Wrpens

Snmantha ~unu

Sumira M. Shomaker

Suntunma Encrgy Sovvices

SECUNIT IR & HARDYYARR O
Sharmaine & Quuler

Shirfey arHn

Shlvuon Morrls

Swilhereco Pest Manapomewt Services
Sparklzh B usiness

The Tanenlo Matiomn] Lile losirenee Ci
Thomas J. Owens

Thomay MeCenne

Lina Ltell

TnfReP Al

UniTirst Corporation

Yorizon Wireles

Yillagc of Fahrmom;

¥illwze of Hassville

¥ugoer Communications Tie

Youlls Cupy syatem

Woodard's Clomputing Scrvives

Talal firr 23 ¥Yemdors

51,000,460
F1.134,24
S2R0.00
200
FERV.ON
Fasik0n
Flsup

L TR
BIERO0
HuGLAH
S0
S2E0.m
1568
$s0.00
F258 00
50000
$250L00
Fr50.00
ES542 (Hp
S1ER {Hh
SADRT
5250,
SZS.0U
ST EN0
F230.04
334693
B3 L5
413,00
S1.516.404
SXENHp

S 2, (HY, Y
31,0026
£Eh6
S2E0.R0
e |
250,00
F250.04
S, 115R4
b NI LTI
S50
RIENAHD
ALY K]
$1, 475,53
ShiT. 44
+B0.40
310,00
F28000)
F25ik0)

I 51 LRI
S3,0%0.2¢
FA2 .00
182540
S7TULET
NEMGEL
SR, Gl
F1.008.25
30,570 32

puGont 5



1
LG
(L | H 3 W,

M&

VERMILION

LT.F bl "W

————reamaags

Yermillon Howsing Authority
TRy Clerraare Laaa

Larvall=. I RT3

Pzl #43-Ca2l F: 207 431- feEi
Tacten Wirsin, Taeay, ve Lirecor

Memoran
To: Bowrd o Commilssiongrs
ITROIM : Taulyn Vimson, Breontive Divector
DATLE: Rlurch 12, 20121
RE: Personnel anthly Repaec fra the Manth o Febraary 2021
1. Uhe following pevsoocned action was taken in Bebruwary 2021:
Mons
2

StafllfComnissiomers attended the fllnwing craining thrgneh the Eaeeoive CHlice in

Felwoary 2021

[foarwlacnentals o 1.117 Tas Credil
Dwameealle, IL

Nearing Ohcer Specialist
Thameaalle, I

T Progsm dunneement
Lramealde, L

2021 Loaccrshin Baotcam)y
Prigvealle, 1T,

Fair Himwsing & Reasonable Aveorimodaion
Tramvillc, IL

sdicrosoft Excel s 1o carse™ Urairing
Draarwelbe, 11

Aanber Mol ose

anet Vivareial {1 ser

Annete MeMillan
1Y Specialiv

Melizza Wellmer
HCS Spiocialisl

Twmurs Forthonbegy
IMeesrontion Coordinator

Araber ¥eCowv
Cohiel Finerngz il Ch 0000

Terri Parisow
Accaunting Clerk

pegond 3



wermlllon Housing Buathartty
Fubllc Houslng cad CoEC
M 202 U Dudpes

CparAdrg Fawls
nell 12 Rertal
N ="l g el
Inzerast Inrare
[ o [ e T
Suksdv

| otal Kewmnwe

aparating B parea:
AN e

Sals e

Lz

F 38 Bozapemenl, L

Tias2dTraining:

Gl = Az onir s rdlive Ssp
Tl A iy Showvine

R L
Cal 27 Teqanl Suppicuy Exu
Tal! T, G g By

Fate! Wiy Saeesmesy

LEHTL T T
Sulur s
Aulprials
CanLrase
Toped Njobun gy oe LASEn5m5

Sunprp Capopees
“aurdiey
srigleper Senetits
SenpeTialian Lipons:
Callazlicr £usns

TuLl LEners) LUEnR RS

Iotal Hautlne Expenses

N IuSNE LSS
gy Posmmanes It o Eeannsss
Casualby .rasze Mon Dapeal

Fral Nck-@Andne Fnenses

Tetal Expoisee

Surpidy - [e=hicit|

Public Housing Combined

GE3 Units

L Falr Oaks Erglei,Mad, £H wherche venalllan
Erttire P11 ¥ublicHouslng  Fablic Hausing Muhlic: Hivwing;  Publiz Housing  Public Howsing
Bl 101 1 102 104
) FEILNE I L 4575 8 1az203 & 179 5§ 423114
4 RN N 3 008 - B 5 -
4 L - S o 1485 & 1229 § A AT
5 1m,zs qdura & HLLE 5 LI LI q0sl % L 2u4
i 3535012 % S I R L7302 4 IFBESS & 0L dLa
4 dASLARL G 19,07 4 1.5 00 % AiNOAE 3 EFANTR 6 LOBAA0Y
5 TR ) AREIT OF nsMEL < 1711 & ~;ufl % p e |
5 SVELT P 2,545 3 23850 & QL 4 alOE 4| 505
5 - A WER TN = TIILT s HAdEL 5 Lt S0 5 178850
5 4 ¥E 3 ERA I i IR FEERE) [
5 a0kl 2 LR T -2 1L Lidun g 472,407
% FIELEL ¥ VEELETE] & FELET 4L Al 4 120d44s = 200, NG
4 1L258 3 5 R 2552 & 184 3 41,707
5 B - 5 500 4 240 % 214 3 1,705
5 RET.HID A L1.EGs 5 et L0000 P I TR A S 151,571
5 BUn T4 - 5 Ma vk % WLd = TILOTL & 164 532
5 FIEEE 3 11 I 12114 5 TS IS 15541 & 5276
5 482207 5 SRiza ¢ 175521 % aoed 3 47511 & L3, 542
5 LIENSTR % SRS SRGT2L % R R LT . E 374 367
5 Liddms & g3 3 M58 4 2350 EENEES T
5 RELLEMM B 1RENG f 141559 4 Xy I =dtdl 5 163,175
5 HAS.HIN & - 5 111552 4 150 A48 5 Ltdl: % R1,7070
5 L N 5 Lioo A Ak 5 1LEh 5 TATEL
] 1L1UEMA & 178,107 4 MESCL 4 210 .38 & 1200 5 AnF T
5 E47,0185 & A5 LAZ4 B35 & CIL~CY § L b s 1,071,545
5 155,021 & - & TeEA % a3 5 HTME A -
5. actoo & ) YT § - & -
5 1B0CZL % -3 EERTT i) ALGIES B 2TIE S -
5 AFEER 5 Mol 5 Ltmoade n G i § WETEE % L 0B S
% udL s § ST 4 451IH A 2223 5 a1pmn 4 122




RUSOLLUTION XY, 20216

FLSOLUTLHSN (O THE BOARTY OF COMMISSTONERS OFF
THE HOUSTNG AUTHORTTS O LULLE CUUY O DANYILLL, ILLINCHS
b % HEMILION HOUSTRG ATITHORITY

WIERLEAS, the Housmyg Awhovisy of the Cine of Tlanville, Tlioois, d/bia
Veruilion TTousing Authority (the "Awhoaty™ is wn lineis municipal corporation and
public body organized pursuant o the Tined= TTousing, Authority Acr (310 1LCs 1641 el
s2q,) (the *Act™) for the purposes of coguging in wltordable housiag, providing reotal
assistanee, and underiaking land aszembly, clearzoce, rehabiliztion, developuienl und
redevelopmenl projects as will tad o relicve the shortuge of decent, =afe, affordables
adnilury hosmy; and

WIHERLKAS, o lunberwse ol iy purpose, e approsve the Tishlic Dlousing,
Uporaling Budired for the Fiseal Year 2022 {Apeil 1, 2021 (o March 21, 2022); und

WHFREAS, The 1Monsing Auwthonly ol e Cie ol Deanville, Nlineds, dhia
Vonmlion Howsing Athordly, desites to approve sich actian,

MW, THEREFORE, in furtherance of the poals sad objectives of the Authoriby,
the lioged of Courpissiones hereby resobees, acknowlednes and  authoriess he
[ivlenwing:

mection |, The findings and recllonons hersimabove sel forth ae adopred
Al Jowmed to he e

Nectiom 2. Approval of the Public Howsuy Operaling Budger for the
Fiscal Year 2022 {Aprl 1, 2021 w March 31, 20223

Secrion 3. This Reselution iz 0 addilion o all other reselulions on the
wibjecl wnd shall he congmmed in accordance therewilh,
pxcepting as o thutl pwt an direet conflict with any other
rosulution, in which event the prosrisions heeeol shall conbol.

Sectiom 4,  This Eegoluion zhull be m (ull toree amd etfoel o and after
ikt pussame and approval i the manner provided by law.

ADOTTET at the temiar meeting of the Housng Authoily of the Cioe of

Dansille, b Vermilion Howsing Antharioe in repular and public segsion this 1TH™ day
o March. 2027,

000600C 4+



Aves o MNays Ahseat

THE HOTISTNG ATTTHORNY O LHLE CITY OF
DANYILLLE, ks WERMILIWOM - HOUIS™NG
ATTTHORITY

Tra: Chairnian

Alesl:

By

Iis: Secretarsy T reasnrer

goat0naz



Yermilion Housing Autharity

Howusing Choice Voucher Annual Operating Budpet

Fy 222

Housing Chalee Youcher Pragram

Administrative Fee Budget

Uperating Rovonue
Fraud Recavery
Intoerost Tneomne
Administrative Fees

Total Revenue

Operating Expanses
Admiristrative
aalaries
Lezal
Travel Trainitg
OLher Administrative Fap
Boaklieeping Fees
Tatnl Administrotive Cxpense

Tanant Serwces

Salaries

Uther Tenanl Services Fxp
Toia! Teaoet Servicas Fxpensas

Tutel LtRity Fxennes

Momtananoe
Salaties
mMaterlals
Canlracts
Tt Mainterence FYpENses

Cenera Cxpansas
taurance
Linploveds Beneliks
Depracialion Expease
Tntal @eneral Expersss

Total Routine Expanscs

Furplus - (Deficlt]

g 2Z.500
5 500
5 401,761
5 424,761
4 182,751
5 1,004
5

5 34,834
4 -

5 17 5RE
5 -

5 -

4

5

5

5 -

5

e

5 4212
5 90,651
L 1105
5 106, 575
4 224,163
< ROH

9

o

L

i

[

—
—

=3

Lot



RESCOLLUTION NO.2021-T

RESCOLLUTICN ¢3F THE BOARD OF COMMISSEIONERS OF
LU LLOUSTNG ALTTITOR MY O I CUCY OF DATITLR, TTLTNOTS,
dbe VERMILICRN HOTISTNG ALTHORITY

WHERFEAS, the Howsing Authority of the City of Thamville. Tinms, <hea
YVermilion Howsing Authorily (he “Awhorivy™) 4z an Linois mumicipsl comporslion and
puhlic body orpanized parsuant to che Mingls Tonsing Aothorice At (310 TS 1070 er
ger] ) {the Al lor Lhe purposes of engagnne in attordeble howsing, providing renlul
psslxtance, and noderakios band asssmblsy, clearance, rehabilitation. developinent o
redovelopment projects as will tend to relieve the shortage of decent, safi, attordable and
oy howsing; and

WHEREAS, in furlherance of e purposc, o approve dhe Howang Choice
Youcher Operating Liudget [or the Figcal Year 2022 (Aprl 1, 2021 1o March 21, 2022,
arwi

WHERFAS, The TTousing Authority of the City of Tanville, Tinois, &b'n
Wormulion Housing Authorily, desites w approve sueh action.

NOW, THEREFORE, m furtherance nfthe geals and abjactives ot the Authority,
the Loard of Conunissioners hereby redolees, acknowledses wad  authonees e
following:

section |, “Lhe findings and recitations hereinabrove sel forh are adopled
and found Lo be true.

mection 2, Approval of the Llovsing Choice Voucher Operating Budoe
I the Fiseal Your 2022 (Al [, 2021 to Warch 31, 20220

seclion 3. This Resolubion s in addibon 2o all other resoluhons on the
subject and  slwll be consirued in wecordsnee  therewilh,
excepting as to that par in direct conflic with any octher
reselution, mowhich cvens the prowvisions heteot shall contezl,

Secterm 4. This Reanlution shall be o full force and effect from and adier
s passape and gpproval i the manner provided by las,

ATHIPTED at the rejular meehing of the llovzing Awthorids of the Ciy of

Dunville, dbda Vermiliom Housing Autharity in regnlar and public session this 15 day
ol blerely, 2021,

DROCG0 44



Attest:

AV

Ita: Secretary" Treasurer

Mays Ahuonl

THE HOUSTNG ALGTHORTTY OF TITE CILY Ol
Daxyllll dJ'ba VERMILIONW  HOUISING
ATITTIORTTY

7

Tts: Chairman

L
3
b
i3
b

L

L



A Yermilion Housing Authaority
R dads Chyrma -
Danvills, ILB14.32

- - 2100 334-063 F; (217 435-T0E0
VERMILION Jezlvi Vizeon, Exoorie: Thirsclor

= Laldd = J I HE -1

MEMOBRANDUM

Tk Board of Commissianers ﬂ
\

!
FROM: laclyn Vinson, Executive Directar L f\)
DATE: March 15, 2021
RE: Besler Terrace Parling Area and Piaypround Crncrete Work

We have one parking lot off of beminany Avenua that is in bad shape and in necd of being
replacod. This project will remove and replace the current concrete parking area, as woll
4s add ADA accessible ramps to the City's sidewalks and improve the apron where the
parking lot meets the roadway. We are cost sharing the cancrete with the City of Danville.

The second part of this preject includes the instailation of 2 cancrete pad directly adjacent
to the now playgroond at Beeler Tarrace

We solicited fuotes from campanies 1o serdform this concrete work. We received gquotes
lrom two {2} componies, as depicted below.

Company Frice Quotation |
Midwest Asphalt 517,711,650 !
{Owens Cxgavating anc 515,900.04

Trucking o

Patton Excavating Mo quote subymited

We are recommending apnroval to enter into & contract with Midwesd Asphalt for
remaval and replacement of the conorete parking area, as woll a5 installation of a fnew
concrele walking surface, as gquoted, at a cost not 10 exceed 517 715 60,



HESOLUTHON NG, 2021-4

RESCLLUTION Ol L1 BOARD OF COMBISSTONERS OF
LHL HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CUUY QO DANYILLL, ILLINOLS
dibda VLERAULLOMN BEOUSIWNG ATTTHORITY

WHERLEAS, the llousing Awhorly of the City of Traoville, Ulneis dbes
Vermilion Howsing Authority (the " Aohority™ s s Linois mumicipal corsoration and
public hody organieed pursuand o the Tinnis TTovsing, Autherisy Ac (300 ILCS 1 ot
seal boithe “Act™ for the porpoess of cnguging in affordable housing, providing renlal
aszistance, amd wdetlaking lend wssombly. clearance, rebabilitation, development and
redevelopment projects ag will tend o relicve the shoroage of decenr, safe, affordable and
sppilary boasing: und

WHEREAS, u [urtherunes of i purpose, the Authority 1o appiove bidwest
Agplizl, lor parking arca and plavgeonnd concrele work gt Beeler Termanee not oo evesed
SUETLG0; and

WIUHLERLEAS, The Housing Anthority of the Chy of Danville, Ulineds dbia
Yermilion Honsing Autharity desices 1o upprove such action.

NOW, THIEREFORE, in furtherance of the poals and objectives of e Auwthority,
Dl Bowd of Commisaioners hersby  sesolves, scknowledges and  authpnzes  he
fol lowing:

Sceliom | The findings and revivalions hereingbove sct forth are adopted
il Loomd Le he tmiz,

Sccliom 20 Approaral ol badweesl  Asphult tor parking  acsa  und
playoround conerete wark ot Beeler "letrace ool L ereecd

k1771180,

Section X T hig Resolution 1w i addition w2l other resolotions on the
subject and shall be copslued o gcoemdance  shereith,
eaceplny a4 Lo that part in direct coaflicl with any other
resofution, it which event the prowigions bereol shull conlrol.

Section 4, Thiv Besoluwicn shall ke o full [orse akd ol nom and atter
it= passage ald appreval in the manner pravided by Live,

ADOTTED ar the regular inecling of the TTousing Aadiority ol the Ciby of

Dranville fbin Vermilion TTousing Awhorily in vegular and public session this 18 duy of
March, 2021, '

toooakay



Aoyos IR Adwant

T AU SIS0 AVTHORITY OF TR CLIYy OL
AL by VEBRMILION  HOUTSTNG
AUTHORITY

By

- -

11%: Chairmnam

Attest:

By:

Lls: Sevrelary Troasarer

poooonas



11 i]
]; aH t|‘|ll

Vermition Housing Authority
““‘ﬂ% 1207 Clyrna - Lane

ﬂ"LiHJLEﬂN

Dapeellz, |- OLEEZ
B [.-E'l-" AA5-00E1 T |.-"|'-' 43 ?':'55

To: Boord of Convnissioners
From: Amber McCoy, Chief Financia! Officer
Date: March 2, 2021

Re:  Energy Performance Contract Laoon Activity

Mue bz Lhe 2nlicipated demalition of 145 units at Fair Qaks, modifications had oo be readz to
ot “Energy Savings Aoreement” (R3A] with Jehnson Cortrols as well 35 contract madifications
wllh cr Flrst Finsniceat bank lean, ith every unit that is tzken away frorm the ESA a principal
buynown of the loan must be completed and a reduczion in HUD Energy Performance Contract
[FI*C) ingenlives are tzleen away, The Housing Autkarity made payiments to buy dowr the loan
[ crgder L lorwewr oo grnual legse payments to First Financial Bank. This is impertart because 3
niave "Cash Flow™ seehgrio weas craaled and piven tn HUD by Johnson Contrals which determines

haw the Housing Autharity is lunded. Flease sea delzils belom,

[ F|r5t Fmanclal Lman Pavments Made

LTS CR 349,400.31
............... 922020 5. .....B06843.61 |
2/2/2021 457,651.95 |

1,593, 895.87 |

Ann ual Lease F"EI'},I'H'IE nts

. Orginal 1/17/21 |$  a05,837.08
| Reduced 9/4/20 - 250,633.34
Reduced 2/3/21  $  205,$58.00

angno 349



